Ceetely

Coca-Cola Bottling Company, Montgomery
Office and Factory

P.O. Drawer 1830/Cor. North Perry and Jefferson Sts.
Montgomery, Alabama 36103

Mr. John Jordan

Jordan Demolition Company
4040 Northern Blvd.
Montgomery, Alabama 36110

Dear John,

We would like to thank you and commend you for the performance in
demolishioning our property recently. The work was performed and on schedule.

Thank you for handling this job in a professional manner and providing the work
likewise.

Sincerely,
Coca-Cola Botting Company

M. Const

Marvin Carrol
MC:jc



